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From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 12:23 PM
To: Woodlan, Don; Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Cc: Conly, John; Evans, Todd; Bird, Bobby; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; 

Michael_Melton@mnes-us.com; Reible, Robert; Galvin, Dennis; Goetz, Sujata; Otto, Ngola; 
Reyes, Ruth; Roy, Tarun; Takacs, Michael; Ward, William; Lee, Samuel; Reible, Robert

Subject: 2013-05-15 COLA Status Conference Call - Additional Topics

Steve, 
 
I forgot to mention some additional items we might discuss today: 
 

• Any action items from ACRS 
• Status of submitted discs 
• DCWG goals 
• Discussion on Containment surveys/sampling frequency after the status call 

 
Here is my latest suggestion re DCWG goals: 
 

• NRC - Issue Chapter 6 and 9 SEs before 8/15/13 
• NRC - Address (e.g., close, make confirmatory, etc.) all “In Evaluation” questions greater than 90 days old and in 

the category of under NRC review (not tied to DCD, do not need additional input from Luminant, not linked to 
Fukushima or not delayed by another outside issue) and address all questions statused as Unresolved-Closed 
without follow-up 

• Luminant – submit COLA update to address Fukushima lessons learned by 8/30/13. 
• Luminant – submit remaining ISCP and IHCP products by 9/30/13 

 
Thanks, 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
O- 254-897-6887  C- 214-542-7761 

 

From: Woodlan, Don  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 7:43 AM 
To: 'Monarque, Stephen'; ComanchePeakCOL Resource 
Cc: Conly, John; Evans, Todd; Bird, Bobby; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Michael_Melton@mnes-us.com; Reible, 
Robert; Galvin, Dennis; Goetz, Sujata; Otto, Ngola; Reyes, Ruth; Roy, Tarun; Takacs, Michael; Ward, William; Lee, 
Samuel; Reible, Robert 
Subject: 2013-05-15 Talking Points for COLA Status Conference Call 
 
See attached. 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
O- 254-897-6887  C- 214-542-7761 
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information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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